



Chris S. Flick

1437 F Street
Woodbridge, VA 22191

703.490.4296 (Home)
571.276.4614 (Cell)

chrisflick@csfgraphics.com
www.csfgraphics.com
www.capesnbabes.com

Skills & Expertise

Acrobat
Axure Prototype
Adobe Creative Suite
CMS Experience
Collabnet
Copy writing
CSS
Dot Net Nuke
Dreamweaver
Fireworks (expert)
Flash
E-Mail Marketing
HootSuite
HTML 5
Illustrator
InDesign
Mac and PC Experience
MadCap Flare
Microsoft Office
Presentations
Photoshop
QuarkXpress
Responsive Design
Sharepoint
Slack
Social Media
Telerik
Visio
Wiki Page Designs
WordPress

Freelance Clients

Alexandria School System
BASF
Nifty Coper Operation
Birla Pty (Australia)

Summary

Chris has over eighteen (18) years of design agency experience and over six years of designing in multiple, fast-paced, agile environments conceptualizing and designing UI/UX, mock-ups, wire frames and prototypes. He has extensive CMS experience having designed web sites for the United States Marine Corps (USMC) and the Department of State (DoS) utilizing Dot Net Nuke and WordPress.

Additional specialties include illustration, web development, web standards, logo and icon designs, social media, trade shows, HTML 5, CSS, responsive design, advertising, marketing, promotions, copy writing and web analytics.

Chris is a US Citizen, has an active U.S. Government secret security clearance and is TS/SCI-eligible.

Professional Experience

Sevatec

Feb. 2015 - Present

U.S. Department of State Embassy Platform Redesign Implementation Team

Web and Graphic Designer, Contractor to the Department of State

Utilizing WordPress, CSS, Photoshop, Fireworks, Illustrator and InDesign:

- Fulfills role as Web and Graphic Designer at Department of State's IIP Office of Digital Publishing
- Designs all mock-ups of the wire frames for the CMS using Fireworks, Photoshop & Illustrator
- Designs the style guide that accompanies all technical documentation utilizing InDesign
- Responsible for designing and creating all logos, headers, footers and icons needed for the new CMS
- Documents all CSS used in creating each mock-up page to assist developers
- Assists in the WordPress CMS Embassy migration of several countries

STG Inc. / Access Systems Inc.

Sept. 2009 - Feb. 2015

Was the lead visual and UI/UX designer for five different project teams

Web Designer, Developer and Graphic Designer

Utilized Axure, Photoshop, Fireworks, HTML 5, CSS, Telerik, SharePoint, Wiki Pages, MadCap Flare:

- Redesigned EES, CAMO, ABES, eQual, MAKE, OIS-MC web application and logos for the USMC Program Manager for Ammunition division using Adobe Creative Suite, hand-sketches & white boards
- Conceptualized prototypes, high fidelity mock-ups and UI/UX interfaces using Adobe Creative Suite
- Designed style guides, logos, icons, favicons and online dashboards
- Created Sharepoint Wiki pages utilizing HTML 5
- Designed five different MadCap Flare Online Help Systems
- Designed and maintained styleguides for all USMC-PM Ammo web applications

Direct Response Consulting Services

May 1999 - May 2009

Senior Graphic Designer and Web Master

- Was the lead designer in the creation of all international World Cancer Research Fund clients (England, France, Netherlands, Germany and Hong Kong)
- Created and designed all corporate marketing materials including sales collateral, media kits, newsletters and PowerPoint presentations for upper management

Certificates and Awards

November 2013

Certificate of Achievement

USMC-PM Ammo • ABES

Awarded for the conception, planning, design and launch of the ABES application

January 2011

DON IM/IT Excellence Award

MARCORSYSCOM Systems Team

Awarded for the conception, planning, design and launch of the MAKE application

Education

Radford University • 1986 - 1991

Bachelor of Science - Graphic Design

Radford, Virginia

MCAD • 1985 - 1986

Maryland College of Art & Design - transferred to Radford University after one year of study

Independent Consultant

New Riders Press

Co-authored two books from 2002 - 2004

Building Web Sites with Macromedia Studio MX

Building Dynamic Web Sites with Macromedia Studio MX 2004

Alexandria School System

Online course design for Algebra, Grade 3 Math and Literacy Framework courses (2010)

Nifty Copper Operation Birla Pty, Australia

Illustration and safety campaign, posters and large banner designs: "Don't walk past" (2011)